From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 3/9/2011 8:09:10 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:3 8 11 Letter in_response to Assemblymember Hill from Paul Clanon

STATEOF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

SO5VANNESS AVE NUE

SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102-32%

March 8, 2011

Honorable Jerry Hill PO Box 942849 Sacramento, CA 94249-0019
Dear Assemblymember Hill:

Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

Thankyou for today's letter to President Peevey regarding natural gas pipeline safety and the
data due from PG&E on March 15,2011. I am replying on his behalf.

Should PG&E fail to comply with the Commission's order to produce traceable, verifiable, and
complete records of its natural gas transmission pipelines on March 15, Commission staff \Vill
r ecommend immediate fines orother appropriate sanctions, and \Vill move to find the needed
records using the Commission's statutory powers.

Should the information PG&E submits March 15 require immediate action bythe Commission
to ensure public safety, including further pressure reductions, the Commission will act
immediately.

Paul Clanon Executive Director

CC: President Michael R. Peevey Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon CommissionerMichel
Florio Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval

On Mar 9, 2011, at 7:50 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
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Can't open this file. Can it be sentinword 7

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: 3_8_11_Letter_in_response_to_Assemblymember_Hill_from_Paul_Clanon

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Madrigal, Anna-Marie" <anna-

marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: March 8, 2011 5:20:25 PM PST

To: <Graciela.Castillo@asm.ca.gov>

Subject: RE:

3 8 11 Letter_in_response_to_Assemblymember Hill from Paul Clanon

Graciela-

Please find attached for Assemblymember Hill, CPUC's Executive
Director Paul Clanon's response to Assemblymember's letter of March 8,
2011.

Thank you,

Anna-Marie Madrigal
Executive Director's Office
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco CA 94102
O: 415.703.1636
F: 415.703.1356
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